



Paul Birch

Chief Executive Officer

☎ 0408 416 120
 @ paul.birch@fba.org.au

Paul joined FBA's Senior Management Team in 2008 and was appointed Chief Executive Officer in 2012. Paul represents FBA on numerous committees and boards including – Fitzroy Partnership for River Health; Gladstone Healthy Harbour Partnership; Grazing and Grains BMP Partnerships; Reef Alliance; Queensland Sediment working group; QNRM Strategic Reform; Australian NRM, Queensland NRM and Reef CEOs; and Rangelands NRM Alliance.

Paul is a tireless advocate for NRM in Queensland, and his leadership has seen FBA announced by the Federal Government in 2017 as one of only two NRM organisations in Queensland to receive excellence across all national performance criteria.

☎ 07 4999 2800
 @ admin@fba.org.au
 🌐 fba.org.au
 📍 Level 1 80 East Street Rockhampton
 📧 PO Box 139 Rockhampton Qld 4700

Experience

- Chief Executive Officer**
Fitzroy Basin Association Inc. (2012-present)
- Chief Operating Officer**
Fitzroy Basin Association Inc. (2008-2012)
- Chairman**
Gladstone Healthy Harbour Partnership (2012-present)
- Chairman**
Grazing BMP Partnership (2012-2017)
- General Manager**
Illawarra Golf Operations (2003-2006)
- General Manager**
Vanwood Microfinance (2006-2007)
- National Finance and Operations Manager**
Kinetic Concepts (1996-2002)
- National Finance Manager**
Australian Securities Commission (1990-1995)

Education and Awards

- Bachelor of Business**
NSW Institute (University) of Technology (1978-1980)
- Australian Boss of the Year**
(2010)
- ASM (Australian Sports Medal)**
(2000)

Skills

- Organisational Development and Leadership
- Executive Management
- Key Stakeholder Liaison and Management
- Governance, Compliance and Risk Management
- Business Strategy and Change Management
- Strategic Planning
- Financial Management
- Ambassador and Advocate for Natural Resource Management

Community Contributions and Memberships

Member

- Fitzroy Partnership for River Health
- Gladstone Healthy Harbour Partnership
- Grazing BMP Alliance
- Grazing BMP Operational Committee
- QFF Reef Alliance
- Rangelands NRM Alliance
- Natural Resource Management Regions Queensland CEO Network
- Australian Institute of Company Directors

Board Member Saint Ursula's School (2013-2017)

Life Member Country Baseball NSW (1998)